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DATE:   December 11, 2025 

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission 

FROM: Jen Fosco, Senior Service Coordinator 

SUBJECT: Senior Services Roadmap Update 

  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Receive an update on the review of the Senior Services Roadmap. 

 

REMARKS:  

In 2023, the Senior Services Roadmap was prepared by the Senior Services Committee, which 
consisted of Council members, CHSSC commissioners, and various other service providers and 
volunteers from the Los Gatos Community. The report was endorsed by the Town Council in 
2023.   
 
With grant funding from the County of Santa Clara, a Senior Services Coordinator was hired by 
the Town of Los Gatos to assist with the goals of the Roadmap, including assessment of 
programs and gaps, Town capabilities and limitations, and other factors.  
 
The Senior Service Coordinator(s) have spent months working with the Town, members of the 
community, and the CHSSC to assess the goals of the Senior Roadmap. As the term of the 
Senior Service Coordinator ends in December 2025, this report is coming forward as the 
culmination of their work, outlining progress and next steps for the Senior Roadmap based on 
their assessment, particularly in terms of what is feasible for the Town.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proposed Senior Services Roadmap Update and Next Steps 
 

 


